

# TITO FLORES

12007 N. Lamar Apt # 924 Austin, TX 78753  
tflores2012@gmail.com • cell 512-589-6254

---

## Field Engineer • Safety Manager

---

I am a talented leader in directing highly skilled teams to support achievement of overall project goals and objectives. I have 9 years of intense background in diligent pre-tasking planning and job hazard analysis. *My Core competencies include:*

- Site Safety Inspections
- Training Personnel
- Investigate injuries and accidents
- Conducting Orientations
- Hazard Analysis
- Pre-Con Meetings

---

## CAREER EXPERIENCE

Present **AUSTIN COMMERCIAL LP** *Austin, Texas*

**Field Engineer/ Safety Manager 1/2006-Present**

- Projects included: New J.W Marriott Resort & Spa San Antonio TX 1,400 employees on site, AMD Project in Austin, TX 830 employees on site. Alamo Community College in San Antonio, Texas 400 employees on site.
- Conducted employee orientation along with performing site safety inspection using DBO2.
- Create incident root cause analysis.

**HENSEL PHELPS CONSTRUCTION** *Denver, Colorado*

**Field Engineer/ Heavy Equipment Operator/ Safety Coordinator**

**10/2003- 1/2006**

- Projects included: Denver Convention Center, Samsung Expansion 2 Austin TX, Austin International Airport & Samsung Expansion 3 Austin TX
- Heavy equipment operator that motivated me to maintain compliance in OSHA regulations.

**ARCHER WESTERN CONSTRUCTION** *Austin, Texas*

**Field Engineer/ Operator 01/2001-10/2003**

- Projects included: Hwy 183/ Hwy 290, Hwy 35/ Louis Henna
- Heavy equipment operator. Conducting safety meetings with contractors and owners.
- Performing site safety inspections to maintain in compliance.

Western Summit Contractors Denver, Colorado

Carpenter/ Rodman 02/1999-01/2001

- Water treatment plants.

*Excellent references available upon request*

---

## CAREER EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

- Form work, poured concrete,
- Help out the field engineer with layout.

## EDUCATION

- Ft. Lupton High School
  - Dbo2 Training
  - Stop Program Training
  - CPR Certified
  - OSHA 30/ 10
  - Forklift Certification
- Scaffold Competent  
OSHA Compliance
- Environmental Training